
 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 
Regular Meeting  
October 19, 2020 

North Pole Council Chambers 
125 Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska 

www.northpolealaska.com 
 
 
 

Monday, October 19, 2020  
Committee of the Whole: 6:30 PM 

Regular City Council Meeting: 7:00 PM 
 
 

MAYOR CITY CLERK 
Michael Welch 
488-8584 

 
488-8583 

 
COUNCIL MEMBERS 
Perry Walley – Mayor Pro Tem 

 
 

347-0135 
Santa Claus – Deputy Mayor Pro Tem 388-3836 
Aino Welch – Alt. Deputy Mayor Pro Tem 488-5834 
DeJohn Cromer 347-2808 
David Skipps 750-5106 
Thomas McGhee 455-0010 

 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the US Flag  

3. Invocation 

 

 

 

 

 

4. Approval of the Agenda  

5. Approval of the Minutes 

 

 

 

 

 

 

a. October 5, 2020 
 

6. Communications from the Mayor 
 

7. Council Member Questions of the Mayor 
 

8. Communications from Department Heads, Borough Representative and the City Clerk 

9. Ongoing Projects Report 

a. CARES Act Update. 

10. Citizens Comments (Limited to five (5) minutes per Citizen) 

http://www.northpolealaska.com/


 

11. Old Business: 
a. Ordinance 20 – 22 An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska Amending Title 4, 

Chapter 08.050 Sales Tax Code to Collect Sales Tax from Online Retailers.  
b. Ordinance 20 – 23 An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to Amend 2020 

Operating Budget and Other Funds 
c. Ordinance 20 – 24 An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to Amend Title 4, 

Purchasing, Chapter 4.16.030 Purchase Limits 
 
 

12. New Business: 
a. Ordinance 20-25 An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to Amend 2020 

Operating Budget and Grant Funds. 
b. Request Authorization to provide Tuition Reimbursement $2,628.00 for North Pole 

Police Department employee Alison Trubacz AIS F310 – Principals of Marketing, 
BAF343 – Management of Information Systems, MSLFIIX – The Oceans 

c. Request Authorization to Accept CESF Grant for $30,000.00 for remodel of NPPD 
Bathrooms. 

d. Request Authorization to Accept State of Alaska DHS & EM Grant in the amount of 
$74,983.91. 

e. Request Authorization to Award Sea Western Fire Fighting Equipment contract for 
supplying new Fire Hose equipment. 

f. Request to Award the 2020-2021 Snow Removal Contract to Hubbard Excavation. 
g. Request to Approve City of North Pole Bed Tax Committee which consists of Wanda 

Adlesperger, Jeff Jacobson, Larnetia Skipps, Thomas McGhee, David Skipps, Perry 
Walley, Michael Welch, Alternate - Aino Welch. Committee will be in effect until 
December 31, 2021. 
 
 

 
13. Council Comments 

 
14. Adjournment 

 
Detailed information and copies of agenda documents may be obtained at the Office of the City Clerk, 
125 Snowman Lane or on the City website www.northpolealaska.com .  Notice of Council Action is 
available at City Hall and on the City website following the meeting. 
 

How to Offer Public Testimony at Council Meetings 
 

In response to the COVID-19 pandemic and local/state regulations requiring residents to stay at home, 
practice social distancing, and limit gatherings, the City of North Pole has created a process for citizens 
to stay connected with the Council regarding agenda items. 
 
Written testimony is encouraged.  You may submit your comments by calling the Clerk’s Office at 
488-8583 or by sending an email to arhoades@northpolealaska.org prior to 1:00 p.m. the day of the 
meeting.  Please indicate which agenda item you are providing written testimony for.  Examples: 
Ordinance or Resolution number, agenda item#, or description of subject. 
 
To sign-up for telephonic testimony call the Clerk’s Office at 488-8583 or 
email arhoades@northpolealaska.org prior to 1:00 p.m. the day of the meeting.  Please indicate that you 
wished to be called, for what item you will provide testimony on, and what number you can be reached 

http://www.northpolealaska.com/
mailto:arhoades@northpolealaska.org
mailto:arhoades@northpolealaska.org


at. 
 
Council Meetings are aired live via audio streaming from the City’s website 
at https://www.northpolealaska.com/citycouncil/page/council-meeting-audio-stream. 
 
Inquiries concerning ADA compliance or accommodations should be directed to the City Clerk. 

https://www.northpolealaska.com/citycouncil/page/council-meeting-audio-stream


 

1 
City of North Pole NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT October 5, 2020 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

NORTH POLE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES, October 5, 2020 

NORTH POLE CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
125 SNOWMAN LANE, NORTH POLE, ALASKA 

 
 
Mayor Welch called the regular City Council meeting of Monday, October 5, 2020 to order at 
7:00 p.m. with the following Council Members in attendance: 
 
Council Members Present: Mayor Welch – Zooming In 

Santa Claus - Zooming In 
    Thomas McGhee - Zooming In 
    David Skipps - Zooming In 

Aino Welch - Zooming In 
DeJohn Cromer - Zooming In 
Perry Walley – Zooming In 

 
Absent:      
 
Excused:   
       
Also Present:   Steve Dutra, Police Chief – Zooming In 
    Geoff Coon, Fire Chief – Zooming In 

William Butler, Director of City Services– Zooming In 
    Tricia Fogarty, Chief Financial Officer – Zooming In 

Aaron M. Rhoades, City Clerk/HR Manager – Zooming In 
 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG 
Mayor Welch asked everyone to join him in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
INVOCATION 
The Invocation was given by Councilwoman Welch. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Mr. Walley moved to approve the agenda of October 5, 2020. 
 
Seconded by Mrs. Welch. 
 
Discussion 
Mr. McGhee moved to consent the following items:  
 



 

2 
City of North Pole NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT October 5, 2020 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

a. Resolution 20 – 07  of the North Pole City Council designating City Officials 
authorization to sign on the City of North Pole Accounts. 

 
c. Ordinance 20 – 23 An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to Amend 2020 

Operating Budget and Other Funds 
 
 

e. Request that The City of North Pole accepts ownership and maintenance responsibility 
for the Stryker Loop water and sewer system extensions in the Eagle Estates 
Subdivision. 

 
f. Request Authorization for the Public Works Department to purchase Freenotes 

Harmony outdoor musical playground equipment not to exceed $18,000 for 
installation at the Highway Park Playground. 

 
 
Seconded by Mrs. Welch 
 
Discussion 
None 
 
On the amendment 
 
PASSED 
YES: 7 – Mr. McGhee, Mr. Skipps, Mr. Claus, Mrs. Welch, Mr. Cromer, Mr. Walley Mayor 
Welch 
NO: 0   
ABSTAIN:  
Mayor Welch declared the MOTION CARRIED 
 
On the Agenda as amended. 
 
Discussion 
None  
 
PASSED 
YES: 7 – Mr. McGhee, Mr. Skipps, Mr. Claus, Mrs. Welch, Mr. Cromer, Mr. Walley Mayor 
Welch  
NO: 0   
ABSTAIN:  
Mayor Welch declared the MOTION CARRIED 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 



 

3 
City of North Pole NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT October 5, 2020 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

Mr. Walley moved to approve the Minutes of September 21, 2020. 
 
Seconded by Mrs. Welch  
 
Discussion 
None 
 
PASSED 
YES: 7 – Mr. McGhee, Mr. Skipps, Mr. Claus, Mrs. Welch, Mr. Cromer, Mr. Walley, Mayor 
Welch  
NO: 0   
ABSTAIN:  
Mayor Welch declared the MOTION CARRIED 
 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR  
 

• Nels Andreason Alaska Municipal League speaking on Online Sales Tax. 
• October 1, 2020 hosted Colonel Berklund 
• Dr. Zink HHS sending an Away team up here. Covid – 19 continues to increase 

significantly. 
• Still trying to get an answer from Borough on funding for converting to gas. 

 
COUNCIL MEMBER QUESTIONS OF THE MAYOR  

• Mr. Walley could the Council get an update on the CARES Act Distribution 
 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS, BOROUGH 
REPRESENTATIVE AND THE CITY CLERK 
 
Police Department, Chief Dutra 
None 
 
Fire Department, Chief Coon  

• Kyle Fagerstrom has promoted from Engineer to Lieutenant (pending a physical agility 
test). Kyle has been with the department for three years. He has previous officer 
experience and will do a good job for the city of North Pole. 

• With the promotion of Kyle, we now have an opening for a fire engineer. This position 
will close on 10-13-2020. 

• We have gone on 1045 emergency calls this year.  
• Alaska has had 8,405 Covid-19 cases with 4,704 total recovered and 58 deaths.  
• The FNSB area has had 1,267 cases total.  



 

4 
City of North Pole NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT October 5, 2020 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

o These numbers are sent out daily from Alaska Department of Health and Social 
Services. 

• Please continue to work on those three ICS classes.  
• Command truck is here and we are awaiting some paperwork to register it. It is still going 

to take some time to get the truck outfitted with lights, siren, radios, stickers etc.  

Training: 

• Our volunteer Firefighters have completed their Hazmat portion of the Firefighter 1 class 
and will be moving to the firefighting section of the class. 
 

Maintenance Report: 

• Medic 21 is back in service from its vibration issue. It received some parts, alignment and 
replaced 6 tires. Medic 21 is our newest ambulance and has 39,000 miles. 

• All forestry pumps have been removed from C-21 and Squad 21.  

 
Finance, Tricia Fogarty 

• Last week we issued our first batch of Cares Act grant award funds for individuals that 
where approved by Love Inc. The batch totaled $83,629.82. 

• We received four business interruption grants from the Bourgh last week however they 
were not completed. They just needed some approval signatures; I expect to hear from 
them this week. 

• Michelle is working on getting the nonbudgeted information that goes into our budget 
gathered and updated in order to set up our budget book. The department heads are 
currently working on their budgets. 

• We are caught up on our Bank reconciliations. Michelle is working on September's bank 
reconciliation today. We will have financials ready to send out to you by the end of the 
week. 

 
Building Department, Bill Butler 
Building Department 

• Permits issued since last Council meeting: 
 Second phase project for Wendy’s remodel issued. 
 2 new residential projects submitted for plan review. 
 Petro Star contacted the City about additional expansion. 
 

Public Works 

• Two snowplowing bids received on September 30. Recommendation for award will be 
made at the October 19 meeting. 



 

5 
City of North Pole NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT October 5, 2020 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

• Flower plantings removed due to frost. Not too long before Christmas lights will be 
installed. 

• Public Works has retained two temporary hires into the fall to continue landscaping and 
brush clearing. 
 

Utility Department 

• Utility Department staff are routinely supporting Moose Creek project activities. 
• Supporting service line installations for residential construction within City.  
• Stantec will be assisting Utility with review of North Pole Expansion warranty review. 

Work is funded by legal settlement. 
 

North Pole Expansion Project 

• All scheduled installations for Zones 1-2-3-4 completed on September 30. The original 
estimate was 700 possible installations. Project achieved a 90% installation rate. 
Area 2019 2020 Total 

Zones 1 & 2 192 8 200 

Zones 3 & 4 51 385 436 

Totals 243 393 636 

 

Moose Creek Water System Expansion Project. 

 One pipe connection required to achieve 100% installation of Phases 1 & 2—a road cut 
of the Old Richardson Highway that was approved on September 29. 

• Old” generator from water treatment plant moved to Moose Creek pump house. 
• New filter installed and new generator installed a water treatment plant in North Pole.  

Category Number Percent of 
Total 

Total eligible properties (excludes public entities) 336 
 

Properties with wells 184 55% 

Completed EC submitted 125 37% 

Completed EC & future water customers* 64 35% 

 
• Presentation on impact of City of North Pole water wells by PDC Engineers Erica Betts 

and Keith Hanneman. (See Audio for complete information) 



 

6 
City of North Pole NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT October 5, 2020 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

 
Borough Representative 

• Mayor Ward reported on:  
o Covid 19 grant funding: Borough has received 73 Business Grant applications.  

That includes 7 from North Pole businesses who are requesting approximately 
$82,000! Mayor Ward encourages everyone to go to the borough website to learn 
more about the grants and how to apply as there is still money available.   

• Big Dipper is open. Ice is ready for use. 
• We are working on “swim plan” as we cannot use locker rooms as changing in your car 

at 40 below is not working. 
•  Council Member Ms. Therrien City of Fairbanks rep: ATCO trailer for voting is now 

outside the City Hall. 
•  Ms. Dominique, School Board rep: School district is looking for several committee 

members for several different committees, please see the website for more information. If 
in the red zone students will not be returning to school building. Superintendent Dr. 
Gaborik has announced she is retiring after 26 years, at the end of this school year. 

• On the consent agenda the one thing that pertains to North Pole is the sale of the old 
North Pole Library, on 601 Snowman Lane. (Ord 2020 -32) The property will be up for a 
closed bid auction with a minimum bid of $165,000. Bidding will be conducted between 
October 12, 2020 and November 11, 2020. This property is being sold at under fair 
market value, due to the need for extensive repair/replacement of the roof and other 
maintenance issues. The sale of the library will hopefully return that property to our tax 
rolls under private ownership. More information can be obtained from the borough. 

City Clerk  

• Early Voting went smoothly and we had 11 North Pole Citizen and 46 Borough Residents 
Vote early. Everyone pitched in and should be commended for getting all voters taken 
care of with great customer service. 
 

• Borough Election is tomorrow. Met with Poll Worker this morning and have a plan to 
conduct a safe election tomorrow. 
 

•  Municipal Solutions Update – Leaders and Employees have completed job surveys for 
each position and they are being processed. 
 

• Continue to learn my role and grow in my Clerk understanding. I also recertified for my 
HR credentials this last week. I completed 70+ hours of continuing education to 
accomplish that. I have also signed up and have begun to acquire Certified Municipal 
Clerk credits to complete my certification there. 

 

ONGOING PROJECTS 



 

7 
City of North Pole NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT October 5, 2020 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

• CARES Act funding distribution is going poorly. May need to find alternative entity 
other than Borough to help distribute the funds. 
 

 
CITIZEN’S COMMENTS – (Limited to Five (5) minutes per Citizen) 
 
None 

 
 

OLD BUSINESS 

None 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Ordinance 20 – 22 An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska Amending Title 4, 
Chapter 08.050 Sales Tax Code to Collect Sales Tax from Online Retailers. 

d. Ordinance 20 – 24 An Ordinance of the Ciy of North Pole, Alaska to Amedna Title 4, 
Purchasing, Chapter 4.16.030 Purchase Limits 

 
MOTION TO INTRODUCE ORDINANCE 20-22, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
NORTH POLE, ALASKA AMENDING TITLE 4, CHAPTER 08.050 SALES TAX CODE 
TO COLLECT SALES TAX FROM ONLINE RETAILERS  
 
Mr. Walley moved to Introduce Ordinance 20-12, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, 
Alaska Amending Title 4, Chapter 08.050 Sales Tax Code to Collect Sales Tax from Online 
Retailers.  
 

 

Seconded by Mr. McGhee 
 
Discussion 

• Mr. McGhee – Everything is ok until  Section C. line 7.”Goods and services purchased 
through mail order catalogs online” should be struck out because we are eliminating the 
exemption. 

• Mayor Welch – That is what the City Attorney indicated last year just strike out line 7. 
 
MOTION TO AMEND ORDINANCE 20-22, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
NORTH POLE, ALASKA AMENDING TITLE 4, CHAPTER 08.050 SALES TAX CODE 
TO COLLECT SALES TAX FROM ONLINE RETAILERS  
 
Mr. Walley moved to Amend Ordinance 20-22, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, 



 

8 
City of North Pole NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT October 5, 2020 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

Alaska Amending Title 4, Chapter 08.050 Sales Tax Code to Collect Sales Tax from Online 
Retailers.  
 
Seconded by Mr. McGhee 
 
A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON THE MOTION TO AMEND ORDINANCE 20-22, 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA AMENDING TITLE 4, 
CHAPTER 08.050 SALES TAX CODE TO COLLECT SALES TAX FROM ONLINE 
RETAILERS SECTION C, LINE 7 TO STRIKE IT OUT: 

 

YES: 7 – Mr. McGhee, Mr. Skipps, Mr. Claus, Mrs. Welch, Mr. Cromer, Mr. Walley Mayor 
Welch 
NO: 0   
ABSTAIN:  
Mayor Welch declared the MOTION CARRIED 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE ORDINANCE 20-22, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
NORTH POLE, ALASKA AMENDING TITLE 4, CHAPTER 08.050 SALES TAX CODE 
TO COLLECT SALES TAX FROM ONLINE RETAILERS  
 
Mr. McGhee moved to Approve Ordinance 20-12, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, 
Alaska Amending Title 4, Chapter 08.050 Sales Tax Code to Collect Sales Tax from Online 
Retailers.  
 
Seconded by Mr. Walley 
 
A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON THE MOTION TO ADVANCE ORDINANCE 20-
22, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA AMENDING TITLE 4, 
CHAPTER 08.050 SALES TAX CODE TO COLLECT SALES TAX FROM ONLINE 
RETAILERS: 

 

YES: 7 – Mr. McGhee, Mr. Skipps, Mr. Claus, Mrs. Welch, Mr. Cromer, Mr. Walley Mayor 
Welch 
NO: 0   
ABSTAIN:  
Mayor Welch declared the MOTION CARRIED 
 
MOTION TO INTRODUCE ORDINANCE 20-24, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
NORTH POLE, ALASKA AMENDING TITLE 4, PURCHASING CHAPTER 4.16.030 
PURCHASE LIMITS 
 
Mr. McGhee moved to Introduce Ordinance 20-24, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, 
Alaska Amending Title 4, Purchasing Chapter 4.16.030 Purchase Limits.  
 



 

9 
City of North Pole NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT October 5, 2020 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

 

Seconded by Mrs. Welch 
 
Discussion 
Mr. Walley proposed to amend the language of the ordinance. 
 
MOTION TO AMEND ORDINANCE 20-24, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
NORTH POLE, ALASKA AMENDING TITLE 4, PURCHASING CHAPTER 4.16.030 
PURCHASE LIMITS 
 
Mr. Walley moved to Amend Ordinance 20-24, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, 
Alaska Amending Title 4, Purchasing Chapter 4.16.030 Purchase Limits. Line 29 from 
$24,000 to $20,000. 
 
Seconded by Mrs. Welch 
 
A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON THE MOTION TO ADVANCE ORDINANCE 20-
24, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA AMENDING TITLE 4, 
PURCHASING CHAPTER 4.16.030 PURCHASE LIMITS. LINE 29 from $24,000 to $20,000: 

 

YES: 7 – Mr. McGhee, Mr. Skipps, Mr. Claus, Mrs. Welch, Mr. Cromer, Mr. Walley Mayor 
Welch 
NO: 0   
ABSTAIN:  
Mayor Welch declared the MOTION CARRIED 
 
A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON THE MOTION TO ADVANCE ORDINANCE 20-
24, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA AMENDING TITLE 4, 
PURCHASING CHAPTER 4.16.030 PURCHASE LIMITS 
 
YES: 7 – Mr. McGhee, Mr. Skipps, Mr. Claus, Mrs. Welch, Mr. Cromer, Mr. Walley Mayor 
Welch 
NO: 0   
ABSTAIN:  
Mayor Welch declared the MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mr. Walley moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:03 p.m. 
 

Seconded by Mr. McGhee 
 

The regular meeting of Monday, October 5, 2020 adjourned at 9:03 p.m. 
 
 
 



 

10 
City of North Pole NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT October 5, 2020 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

 
 
 
 
              

Michael Welch, Mayor  
 

ATTEST: 
 
       
Aaron M. Rhoades, City Clerk 



 Sponsored by: Mayor Michael W. Welch 
Co-Sponsored by: Santa Claus 

Introduced & Advanced: October 5, 2020 
Approved October 21, 2020 Approved October 21, 2020 

 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 
ORDINANCE 20 – 22  

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA 
AMENDING TITLE 4, CHAPTER 08.050 SALES TAX CODE TO COLLECT 

SALES TAX FROM ONLINE RETAILERS 
 

 WHEREAS, changes to the North Pole Municipal Code is a continuously changing requirement; 
 and, 

 
  WHEREAS, mail order catalog and online retail sellers making deliveries to buyers in the City 
of North Pole benefit from City services; and, 

 
 WHEREAS, exempting catalog and internet retailers from the obligation to collect and remit 
sales taxes provides these retailers an unfair competitive advantage over local retailers in brick 
and mortar stores which by doing business must pay property taxes, insurance, utilities, and 
collect and remit sales taxes to the City of North Pole; and,     

 
 WHEREAS, in order to pursue a new revenue stream the City of North Pole will remove the 
exemption for goods and services purchased through mail order catalogs or the internet; and, 

 
 WHEREAS, to continuously provide quality services to our citizens, businesses and to attract 
future growth of our community; and,  

  
 WHEREAS, the City of North Pole Municipal Code should be amended to conform to the 

 Requirements of the City and to provide clarification as needed.  
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of North Pole: 
 Section 1.  This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and shall be codified, 
  Section 2.  General Provisions of the North Pole Municipal Code of Ordinances are 

 amended as follows: [deleted text in red strikethrough font]: 
 

  4.08.050 Exemptions. 
A.    The following classes of sales, rentals, and services are exempt from the tax imposed by this   

 chapter: 

1.    Casual and isolated sales not exceeding $1,000 (one thousand dollars) per calendar year and not 
requiring the seller to hold a current City or State business license; 

2.    Sales, services, rentals, and transactions which the municipality is prohibited from taxing under the 
Constitution of the United States or the State of Alaska, including but not limited to: 

a.    Sales of insurance bonds of guaranty, fidelity, and the commissions thereon, 



 Sponsored by: Mayor Michael W. Welch 
Co-Sponsored by: Santa Claus 

Introduced & Advanced: October 5, 2020 
Approved October 21, 2020 Approved October 21, 2020 

b.    Sales to Federally chartered credit unions, 

c.    Sales of goods made with food coupons, food stamps, or other type of certificate issued under 7 
USC 2011 through 2025 (Food Stamp Act), or made with food coupons, food vouchers, or other type 
of certificate issued under 42 USC 1786 (Special Supplemental Food Program for Women, Infants, and 
Children); 

3.    Sales, rentals, or services provided to the United States, to the State of Alaska, and any public 
corporation or political subdivision thereof; 

4.    Sales, rentals, or services provided to any volunteer ambulance, fire, or law enforcement 
organization providing service to the public and to public international organizations designated by the 
President of the United States; 

5.    Sales of professional medical services performed by a person, clinic, or hospital licensed and 
certified under the State of Alaska: 

a.    The preparation of controlled substances prescribed and supplied by a State licensed and certified 
medical professional, 

b.    Counseling services provided by State licensed and certified psychologists or psychological 
associates, clinical social workers, alcohol and drug counselors, or marital and family therapists, 

c.    Assisted living services provided in accordance with State regulations, and licensed by such, 

d.    Sales and rentals of hearing aids, crutches, wheelchairs, and other personal property specifically 
manufactured for a patient; 

6.    Sales of newspapers or other periodicals by carrier made directly to consumers where the carrier is 
responsible for the collection of sales revenue; 

7.    Membership dues, fees, or assessments paid to clubs, labor unions, fraternal organizations, and 
other nonprofit organizations that have obtained Exemption Certificate 501(c) from the Internal 
Revenue Service; 

8.    Sales, services, and rentals to a buyer, or made by a seller, for functions organized and 
administered solely by an organization holding a current 501(c)(3) or 501(c)(4) exemption ruling or 
equivalent from the Internal Revenue Service which has a physical or mailing address within City 
limits and a resolution or letter from the board, naming up to a maximum of six individuals, authorized 
to make purchases on behalf of the organization. This exemption does not apply to the sale of pull-tab 
games; 

http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/7
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/7/2011
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/7/2025
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/42
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/42/1786


 Sponsored by: Mayor Michael W. Welch 
Co-Sponsored by: Santa Claus 

Introduced & Advanced: October 5, 2020 
Approved October 21, 2020 Approved October 21, 2020 

9.    Sales of school admission tickets, goods, services, and rentals for school entertainment, athletic 
activities, and all other activities conducted by school sanctioned groups; 

10.    Sales of food and beverages in public or private school and college cafeterias or lunchrooms 
which are not operated for profit; 

11.    Rentals of real property where the term of tenancy is monthly or longer; 

12.    Sales, rentals, or leases/purchase agreements of automobiles by a dealer made outside City limits; 

13.    Sales for resale (wholesale) of tangible personal or real property, other than tobacco, to a buyer 
for reselling in its original form; 

14.    The commission earned on real estate sales; 

15.    Air, train, bus and boat fares, lodging, adventure and similar and related services and the 
commission earned by licensed agents in the sale thereof; 

16.    Sales of food and merchandise in the farmer’s market. City business licenses are required by 
vendors;  

17.    Sales of services to include but not limited to architectural, carpentry, electrical, engineering, 
financial, general contractor, landscaping, legal, plumbing, snow removal, etc. City business licenses 
are required; the sale of goods and products associated with the service is not exempt unless previously 
described in this chapter 

  
 Section 1.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall be effective at 5:00 pm on the first City business 
 day following its adoption. 

  



 Sponsored by: Mayor Michael W. Welch 
Co-Sponsored by: Santa Claus 

Introduced & Advanced: October 5, 2020 
Approved October 21, 2020 Approved October 21, 2020 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City  
Council this _______ day of ________, 2020.  
  
  
      ____________________________________  
      Michael W. Welch, Mayor  
  
ATTEST:  
  
  
_________________________________  
Aaron M. Rhoades, City Clerk  
  

   PASSED 
Yes: 
No: 
Absent:  

 
 



Sponsored by: Mayor Michael W. Welch 1 
Introduced & Advanced: October 5, 2020 2 

Approved October 21, 2020 3 
 4 
 5 

ORDINANCE 20 – 23  6 
 7 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA TO AMEND 2020 8 
OPERATING BUDGET AND OTHER FUNDS 9 

 10 
WHEREAS, changes to the public services practices and policies is a continually 11 
changing requirement; and, 12 
 13 
WHEREAS, the City of North Pole budget should be amended to conform to the 14 
requirements of the City; and, 15 
 16 
WHEREAS, adjustments in the budget are necessary to remain compliant with council 17 
approved authorizations and budget management rules; and, 18 
 19 
WHEREAS, fiscal notes have been reviewed by the Accountant and Mayor for accuracy 20 
and will be recorded as amendments to the budget upon approval; and, 21 
 22 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of North Pole 23 
that approves changes as listed in the fiscal note to be attached to this ordinance for the 24 
purpose managing the City budget: 25 
 26 
Section 1.  This ordinance is of a general and shall not be codified. 27 
 28 
Section 2.  Effective date. This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon 29 
passage. 30 
 31 
PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City 32 
Council this _______ day of ________, 2020. 33 
 34 
 35 
      ____________________________________ 36 
      Michael W. Welch, Mayor 37 
 38 
ATTEST: 39 
 40 
 41 
_________________________________ 42 
Aaron M. Rhoades, City Clerk 43 
  44 

PASSED 
Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 



Sponsored by: Mayor Michael W. Welch 1 
Introduced & Advanced: October 5, 2020 2 

Approved: October 21, 2020 3 
 4 
 5 

ORDINANCE 20 – 24  6 
 7 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA TO AMEND 8 
TITLE 4, PURCHASING, CHAPTER 4.16.030 PURCHASE LIMITS  9 

 10 
WHEREAS, changes to the public services practices and policies is a continually 11 
changing requirement; and, 12 
 13 
WHEREAS, the City of North Pole Municipal Code should be amended to conform to 14 
the requirements of the City; and, 15 
 16 
WHEREAS, the City continues to grow and the need has come to increase spending 17 
limits. 18 

4.16.030 Purchase limits.  19 

A.    The limit of purchase of an article of personal property, supplies, services or 20 

construction items without prior Mayoral approval shall be $3,000 (three thousand 21 

dollars) for the City Clerk/Human Resources Manager, Public Works Supervisor, Utility 22 

Supervisor  Deputy Fire Chief and Police Lieutenant. The limit of purchase of an article 23 

of personal property, supplies, services or construction items without prior Mayoral 24 

approval shall be $6,000 (six thousand dollars) for the Police Chief and Fire Chief. The 25 

limit of purchase of an article of personal property, supplies, services or construction 26 

items without prior Mayoral approval shall be $12,000 (twelve thousand dollars) for the 27 

Director of City Services The limit of purchase of an article of personal property, 28 

supplies, services or construction items without prior City Council approval shall be 29 

$20,000 (twenty thousand dollars)$15,000 (fifteen thousand dollars). A review of 30 

available sources and quotations to ascertain the most cost-effective means will be 31 

conducted prior to the purchase. In the event of an emergency, the Mayor shall be 32 

authorized to purchase personal property exceeding the maximum dollar limit; providing, 33 

such purchase shall not be subject to Section 12.3(c) of the Home Rule Charter. 34 

“Emergency” shall be defined in accordance with Section 1.6(k) of the Home Rule 35 

Charter. “Emergency” as defined in Charter Section 1.6(k) means a situation in which 36 

there exists a necessity to preserve public peace, health or safety. A record of each 37 

emergency procurement shall be made listing the business name and items or services 38 

purchased. 39 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of North Pole: 40 
 41 
Section 1.  This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and shall be codified. 42 
 43 
Section 2.  Effective date. This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon 44 
passage. 45 
 46 
PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City 47 
Council this _______ day of ________, 2020. 48 
 49 
 50 
      ____________________________________ 51 
      Michael W. Welch, Mayor 52 
 53 
ATTEST: 54 
 55 
 56 
_________________________________ 57 
Aaron M. Rhoades, City Clerk 58 
 59 

  60 PASSED 
Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 



Sponsored by:  Mayor Welch 
Introduced & Advanced:  October 19, 2020 

  
 

ORDINANCE NO. 20-25 
 

4 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA TO 
5 AMEND 2020 OPERATING BUDGET AND GRANT FUNDS 
6 
7 WHEREAS, changes to the public services practices and policies is a continually changing 
8 requirement; and, 
9 

10 WHEREAS, the City of North Pole budget should be amended to conform to the requirements 
11 of  the  City; and, 
12 
13 WHEREAS, adjustment in the budget are necessary to remain compliant with council approved 
14 authorizations and budget management rules, and 
15 
16 WHEREAS, fiscal notes are the method prescribed by the code to amend a budget; and, 
17 
18 WHEREAS, fiscal notes have been reviewed by the Accountant and Mayor for accuracy and 
19 will be recorded as amendments to the budget upon approval, 
20 
21 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of North Pole that 
22 approves changes as listed in the fiscal note to be attached to this ordinance for the purpose 
23 managing the City budget. 
24 
2 5 Section 1. This ordinance is of a general nature and shall not be codified. 
26 
27 Section. Effective date. 
28 This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon passage. 
29 
30 PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35        _______________________ 
36        Mayor:  Michael W Welch 
37 ATTEST: 
38 
39   ____________________ 
40        Aaron Rhoades, City Clerk 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

PASSED/FAILED 
Yes:  
No: 
Absent:  



      City of North Pole, Alaska 

 Fiscal Note Year: 

Accompanying Ordinance/Resolution: 

Originator / sponsor: 

Date:      

Does the Ordinance or Resolution have a fiscal impact? yes no 

FUND Account Description Account # Debit Credit 

Summary: (Brief description of proposed alterations as defined by accompanying 
ordinance or resolution.  Where did the money come from and how will it be used). 

Prepared By:________________________________Date:__________________ 

Finance Approval: ___________________________Date:__________________ 

NOTE- Fiscal notes attached to an ordinance are considered amendments to the budget and do 
not require an additional approval for insertion into the budget document.  

bbutler
Line

bbutler
Line

bbutler
Line

bbutler
Line

bbutler
Line

bbutler
Line

bbutler
Line







 
Chief Steve Dutra 
125 Snowman Ln. 

North Pole, AK 99705 
907-488-6902 

Northpolepolice.org 

 

 

 

October 1, 2020 

 

To:  Mayor Welch and North Pole City Council 

Re:  Acceptance of Grant Funds from DHS&EM 

        SHSP 20 - $74,983.91 

 

Sir Clerk Rhoades: 

 

The North Pole Police Department has received confirmation that we have been given a grant award 

from the State of Alaska DHS&EM in the amount of $74,983.91 for mobile and portable radios for police 

and fire along with much need Gas Monitoring equipment. 

I am requesting the council accept these funds and allow us to formally send that request to the State of 

Alaska DHS&EM.  As you know these funds will help significantly with supplementing our departments 

with much needed equipment that we would otherwise struggle to find in these tight budget cycles. 

Thank you very much. 

 

Chief Steve Dutra 



 Page 1 

Memo 
To: Mayor Welch and City Council  
From:  Chad Heineken, Deputy Chief 
Cc:  Geoffrey Coon, Fire Chief  
Date: 10/9/2020 

Re:  AFG Grant for fire hose 

Honorable Mayor Welch and City Council members, 

North Pole Fire Department has accepted a FEMA Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) to purchase new fire 
hose. A request for quotes has been sent out and we have received quotes from four venders. After evaluation 
of the four quotes and consideration for accuracy, details provided within the quote and most importantly the type 
and quality of fire hose quoted we ask for approval to award this purchase to Sea Western Fire Fighting 
Equipment.  

 

Total Cost  $46,996.00 

City Match funds $2,258.57 

AFG Funds $45,171.43 

 



City of North Pole Office of the City Clerk 

125 Snowman Lane North Pole, AK 99705 

City of North Pole 

(907)488-8583 
Fax (907) 488-3002 

Tuition Reimbursement Request and Agreement Form 

2.36.231 Tuition reimbursements. 

A. An employee who registers for course work to be taken on personal time that is considered to 

be of benefit to the City may be reimbursed up to one hundred percent of the tuition expense. In 

order to be considered for reimbursement, the employee must, prior to enrollment, receive 

department head approval and submit a tuition reimbursement agreement obtained by Human 

Resources that explains how_ the course will be of mutual benefit to the City and the employee and 

that funds are available in the department's budget. Pre-approval by the City Council is required on 

all tuition reimbursements. 

B. Upon completion of the course, the employee shall submit evidence of successful completion 

and a brief written summary of the outcome of the course to their respective department head who 

will verify and issue the reimbursement. A copy of the transcript must be attached to the tuition 

reimbursement request. The employee shall sign an agreement that the tuition will be returned to the 

City if the employee leaves City employment within twelve months from date of completion of the 

course. (Ord. 16-22 § 2, 2016; Ord. 16-07 § 2, 2016; Ord. 02-01 § 2, 2002; Ord. 00-04 § 2, 2000) 

Requesting Department: ~ _-_v-l~·I C ..... L:~-___________ _ 

Employee Name: B\'\s \)(\ :TMba.e l 
Date of Request: ___ <?_-_3_1 -_-z_o ________ _ 

Course Work Desired: er1s f 3\D I Bfrf?i:f?7, M.SLf i/1'{ 
Education Institution: \lQNfJSlhf 6f fr\a~\11 ·fctjfban t:.~ 
Course Dates: ~!Sr a~ { 'r;Oo-{) - [)tQe..rnbe V LP ( oDcYD 
Estimated Cost of Course: ft 1 b 2 <f.. a_! 

The City of North Pole appreciates the complexity that comes when registering for classes. Do your 
best and if problems arise please speak to your Director and notify the City Clerk at 488-8583. 

City Of North Pole, Alaska 
Per Ordinance 16-07 - Form Updated 9/23/2020 Page 1 of2 



City of North Pole 
125 Snowman Lane North Pole, AK 99705 

Department Head Approval 

Office of the City Clerk 

(907)488-8583 
Fax (907) 488-3002 

This course is deemed beneficial to the City of North Pole and the employees and funds are 

available in the department's bud~ge~ ~ -

Department Head Signature: .,.,.-___ ~-- / .,.---.c=---------+,.__ _____ _ 

Date: 9h 'I /zt:1 
I 

City Council Approval 

This agreement was approved by the City Council on the ____ day of __ _ 

City Clerk Attest: ____________ _ City Seal 

The employee agrees that the tuition will be re-payed to the City if they leave City employment 
within twelve months from date of completion of course. 

Upon completion of the course, the employee shall furnish evidence of successful completion and a 
brief written summary of the outcome of the course to their respective department head who will 
verify and issue the reimbursement. A copy of the transcript must be attached to the Tuition 
Reimbursement Request. 

rr:\ - /},JI\~ 
Employee Signature: 1 t L/ A{) !11 __ '.J _ Date g I ay 1 J'L) +v----n-vlc--+'...._.,_,,_~--+-~.,..__--11---- --- -- ~ 

Department Head Signature: _______________ Date ______ _ 

City Of North Pole, Alaska 
Per Ordinance 16-07 - Form Updated 9/23/2020 Page 2 of2 

*Please remember this form must be filled out and approved before signing up for class/coursework. We look 
forward to supporting you as you strive to accomplish your educational goals. 



August 31, 2020 

To: Alison Trubacz 

Re: Tuition Reimbursement 

Ms. Trubacz: 

North Pole Police Department 

Chief Steve Dutra 
125 Snowman Ln. 

North Pole, AK 99705 
907-488-6902 

Northpolepolice.org 

The North Pole Police Department has always supported employees who wish to further improve their 

knowledge to become a more productive employee. After reviewing your tuition reimbursement, I 

believe the AIF F310 Management of Information Systems, BA F343 Principles of Marketing and MSL 

Flll The Oceans, a core requirement, will all further your knowledge base and help the department 

immensely. 

I am giving you tentative approval that we will petition the council to reimburse you for $2628.00 to 

cover the cost of tuition for these courses. As the NPMC 2.36.231(A) states the final decision for the 

reimbursement is up to the council. They may grant some or all of your costs. 

Once you have completed the courses, we will submit your summary and paperwork for 

reimbursement. We do have sufficient funding in our budget to cover these costs. 

Thank you for taking on the extra workload and we wish you the best in your endeavor. 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Memo 
Chief Dutra 

Police -Alison Trubacz 

August 31 , 2020 

Fall Semester Tuition 

Chief Dutra: 

I am writing this memo regarding reimbursement for courses that I am registering for for this fall semester. 

These courses are: 

AIF F310 Management of lnfom,ation Systems 

BA F343 Principles of Marketing 

MSL F111 The Oceans 

These classes are all required courses for me to complete my degree in Business Administration. I believe that 

taking these courses, and earning my degree, can help me better perform my duties as the Administrative 

Assistant. All courses are being taken online and will not affect my hours that I work at NPPD. The total cost of 

all courses is $2628.00 

Th~r;~ 
Alison Trubacz 



8/27/2020 

I PAY NOW I 
202003 Fall Semester 2020 Term Detail 
Detail Code Description 
6ATU SOM/eC Upper Tuition 

6CFF eC Facilities Fee 

6FTL CFOS/eC Lower Tuition 

6NC eC Ntwrk Chg 

6SMU SOM/eC Upper Surchg 

FFCF Fairbanks Consolidated Fee 

WCHK Web check payments 

Net Term Balance 

Charge Payment Balance 
$1,692.00 ~ 

$60.00 

$936.oo ~L~--
$102.00 " 
$336.00 

$500.00 

-$2,468.50 

Net Balance for Other Terms: 

$1,157.50 

$2,468.50 

$3,626.00 

$3,626.00 

Account Balance: 

Current Amount Due: 

Account Detail for Term 

The Current Amount Due balance may include charges for a prior term(s) which may have different payment deadlines. Please query the 
prior term. 

No Authorized Financial Aid exists on your record for the selected term. 

Authorized Financial Aid as of Aug 27, 2020 
Account Balance net of Authorized Financial Aid: $3,626.00 

Current Due net of Authorized Financial Aid: $3,626.00 

RELEASE: 8.7.1 
The University of Alaska is an ANEO employer and educational institution and prohibits illegal discrimination against any individual. Learn more about UA's notice of 
nondiscrimination . 

© 2020 Ellucian Company L.P. and its affiliates. 

https://uaonline.alaska.edu/banprod/owa/bwskoacc.P _ ViewAcctTerm 2/2 



8/27/2020 

RETURN TO MENU SITE MAP I HELP 

Change Class Options: 

Change Class Options: 

LOG OUT to Help Protect Your Personal Information ' 

30993863 Alison C. Trubacz 
Fall Semester 2020 

Aug 27, 2020 04:26 pm 

If you have selected a class that you wish to audit or if you are registered for a course that has variable credit, you may make the 
appropriate changes here. (A student who audits a class attends, participates and pays regular fees without receiving a grade or credit.) 

Press Submit Changes when you have completed your changes. Then choose Register/Add/Drop to calculate your fees. 

Principles of Marketing 
Course: 75113 BA F343 UXl 
Credit 3.000 
Hours: 
Grade Mode: Letter Grades with 

Plus/Minus 
Course 
Level: 

Undergraduate - UAF 

Management of Information Systems 
Course: 75076 AIS F310 UXl 
Credit 3.000 
Hours: 
Grade Mode: Letter Grades with 

Plus/Minus 
Course 
Level: 

The Oceans 
Course: 
Credit 
Hours: 

Undergraduate - UAF 

75320 MSL Fl 1 lX UXl 
4.000 

Grade Mode: Letter Grades with 
Plus/Minus 

Course Undergraduate - UAF 

https ://uaonline .alaska.edu/banprod/owa/bwskfreg. P _ ChangeCrseOpt 1/2 



























2020 SHSP Quarterly Activities Plan   
 
Provide milestones (bullets) for each Project Budget Details # (PBD#) in each quarter to implement the approved project.  
Reminder: Project implementation must begin within 90 days of award date. 

PBD#1—  Police Mobile Radios 
FFY Milestone Bullets 

21-Q1  
21-Q2  
21-Q3  
21-Q4  
22-Q1  
22-Q2  
22-Q3  
22-Q4  

 

PBD#2— Gas Monitoring Equipment 
FFY Milestone Bullets 

21-Q1  
21-Q2  
21-Q3  
21-Q4  
22-Q1  
22-Q2  
22-Q3  
22-Q4  

 

PBD#3— Portable Radios 
FFY Milestone Bullets 

21-Q1  
21-Q2  
21-Q3  
21-Q4  
22-Q1  
22-Q2  
22-Q3  
22-Q4  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Quarters Dates     
FFY21-Q1  10/01/20 – 12/31/20 
FFY21-Q2  01/01/21 – 03/31/21 
FFY21-Q3  04/01/21 – 06/30/21 
FFY21-Q4  07/01/21 – 09/30/21 

Quarters Dates     
FFY22-Q1  10/01/21 – 12/31/21 
FFY22-Q2  01/01/22 – 03/31/22 
FFY22-Q3 04/01/22 – 06/30/22 
FFY22-Q4 07/01/22 – 09/30/22 

 



Memo 
To: North Pole City Council 
From: William Butler 
Date: October 16, 2020 
Subject: Recommendation to accept Hubbard Excavation’s bid to be the 2020-21 snow 

removal contractor 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accept Hubbard Excavation’s bid for the 2020-21 snow removal contract. Should Hubbard 
Excavation not be able to satisfy the requirements to fulfill and contract, award the 2020-21 snow 
removal contract to Blackhawk Works. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The City received two bids for the 2020-21 snow removal contract that are summarized below. The 
bids are attached. 
 

 
 
 

Bidder name 

 
 

Citywide snow 
removal 

 
Citywide 
hardpack 
removal 

 
Hourly 

call-out rate: 2-
hour notice 

Hourly 
call-out rate: 4-

hour notice 

Hubbard Excavation $8,500 $13,500 $250 $200 
Hawks Enterprises $9,000 $10,000 $275 $225 
 
The snowplowing budget is based upon a projected 10 city-wide snow removal events and one 
hardpack removal. Hubbard’s bid for 10 snow removal events and one hardpack removal would cost 
$98,500 compared to Blackhawk Works costing $10,000. Hubbard’s budget allows for additional 
callouts for limited snow removal work. 

125 Snowman Lane 
North Pole, Alaska 99705 
(907) 488-8593 
(907) 488-3002 (fax) 
bill@northpolealaska.com 

City of North Pole 
Director of City Services 






	AG 10-19-2020
	North Pole Council Chambers
	6. Communications from the Mayor
	10. Citizens Comments (Limited to five (5) minutes per Citizen)
	13. Council Comments


	Min 10-5-2020
	Ord 20-22 Sale Tax
	CITY OF NORTH POLE
	ORDINANCE 20 – 22
	AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA
	AMENDING TITLE 4, CHAPTER 08.050 SALES TAX CODE TO COLLECT SALES TAX FROM ONLINE RETAILERS
	U4.08.050 ExemptionsU.


	Ord 20 - 23 Amending 2020 Operating Budget
	Ord 20 - 24 Changing Signing Aurhority Levels
	4.16.030 Purchase limits.

	ORD 20-25 Amending Operating budget and Grant Funds
	4 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA TO
	12
	17

	20
	26
	31
	35        _______________________
	39   ____________________
	43
	46


	Fiscal Note for For Ord 20-25
	Letter to Council CESF Grant funds
	council accept 20shsp
	Memo to mayor-council
	North Pole Police Department Tuition Reimbursement Request
	20 SHSP North Pole Award NPPD
	QAP- North Pole NPPD
	2020-21 snow plow bid recommendation
	Bid for Snow Removal Blackhawk
	Bid for Snow Removal

	Year: 2020
	Res-Ord: Ordinance 20-25
	Sponsor:   Chief Coon
	Date: October 09, 2020
	Yes: Yes
	No: Off
	FUNDRow1: 01- FD
	Account DescriptionRow1: Overtime 
	Account Row1: 01-54-1-007
	DebitRow1: 9,480.00
	CreditRow1: 
	FUNDRow2: 01- FD
	Account DescriptionRow2: Fire Depart Revenue
	Account Row2: 01-00-9-900
	DebitRow2: 
	CreditRow2: 9,480.00
	FUNDRow3: 
	Account DescriptionRow3: 
	Account Row3: 
	DebitRow3: 
	CreditRow3: 
	FUNDRow4: 01-FD
	Account DescriptionRow4: EMS Supplies
	Account Row4: 01-54-3-307
	DebitRow4: 4,000.00
	CreditRow4: 
	FUNDRow5: 01- FD
	Account DescriptionRow5: Equipment Outlay
	Account Row5: 01-54-9-905
	DebitRow5: 2,000.00
	CreditRow5: 
	FUNDRow6: 01-FD
	Account DescriptionRow6: Wages - Full Time
	Account Row6: 01-54-1-001
	DebitRow6: 
	CreditRow6: 6,000.00
	FUNDRow7: 
	Account DescriptionRow7: 
	Account Row7: 
	DebitRow7: 
	CreditRow7: 
	FUNDRow8: 32 -PD Grants
	Account DescriptionRow8: 2020 SHSP Grant Expense
	Account Row8: 32-06-9-900
	DebitRow8: 74,983.91
	CreditRow8: 
	FUNDRow9: 32- PD Grant
	Account DescriptionRow9: 2020 SHSP Grant Revenue
	Account Row9: 32-00-3-006
	DebitRow9: 
	CreditRow9: 74,983.91
	Text6: 1.  Move budgeted amount from the fire dept.salaries and increase fire dept revenue to reflect Isom creek fire response revenue received.  2.  Move budgeted amount from salaries and benefits to operational expenses and other categories. 3.  Budget for 2020 SHSP grant.  
	Prepared By: Tricia Fogarty
	Date_2: 10/09/2020
	Finance Approval: Mayor Welch
	Date_3: 10/09/2020


